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(This is an on-call services RFP; please provide an estimated dollar value of proposed projects for the
next 12 months, requiring testing services for soil and materials)
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Williams, Beverlz D.

From: Stovall, Clyde

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 5:04 PM

To: Williams, Beverly D.

Subject: RE: RFP 17-500438 Testing Services for Soil and Materials (Annual Contract with Two (2)

Options to Renew

All vendors (total expected dollars to spend —NTE)
Thanks
Clyde

From: Williams, Beverly D.

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 5:01 PM

To: Stovall, Clyde <cstovall@dekalbcountyga.gov>

Subject: FW: RFP 17-500438 Testing Services for Soil and Materials {Annual Contract with Two (2) Options to Renew

Hello,

Please confirm that the 150k is the total for all vendors, and not per vendor. Management is requesting confirmation
for the BOC agenda item.

Thanks,

Beverly D. Williams, CPPO, CPPB, GCPA

Senior Procurement Agent

DeKalb County Government | Purchasing & Contracting Department
1300 Commerce Drive, 20 Floor | Decatur, GA | 30030

Office: (404) 371-3648

williams@dekalbcoun L0v | www.dekalbcountyvga.gov

Productivity, Accountability, Customer Service, Teamwork

[V

DeKalb County

From: Young, Sharon

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 4:19 PM

To: Williams, Beverly D.

Subject: RFP 17-500438 Testing Services for Soil and Materials (Annual Contract with Two (2) Options to Renew

Hi Beverly:

Clyde Stovall, Interim Director Facilities completed the attached form per your
request. Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Thanks



